Stewart, Fiona (Committees)

From: Andrew Hamilton IR

Sent: 07 January 2019 20:22
To: Stewart, Fiona (Committees)
Subject: FW: Pleached 1.8 stem 1.2 x 1 screen Malus Evereste

Evidence of intention to purchase 7 Malus Evereste and 1 native oak. This is in addition to all the other trees we
have planted - which can be inspected on a site visit.

From: Andrew Hamilton

Sent: 07 January 2019 20:08

To: 'sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk' <sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Pleached 1.8 stem 1.2 x 1 screen Malus Evereste

Go for the 14/16 model. | assume 1.8M stem, then the screen 1M high and 1.2M wide?
Plus one native oak - the 3 M tree - what is the girth?

Dog roses - are they really the ones you find in hedgerows - usually pink or white?
Nearly there.

Tavm,

Andrew

From: sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk <sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2019 19:54

To: Andrew Hamilton

Subject: RE: Pleached 1.8 stem 1.2 x 1 screen Malus Evereste
Hi Andrew

Herewith a field picture of the 14/16 model.

The 12/14 is currently no picture available as they are fresh pleached but is only one size up from the 10-12 so
slightly bigger measured around the stem.

Kind regards

James

Greenhills

Direct Dial : 02081449907

Email: sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk
Greenhills Nursery Ltd

4 0ld Park Lane,



Mayfair, London W1K 1QW

From: Andrew Hamilton <}

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 8:07 PM
To: sales@greenbhills-nursery.co.uk
Subject: RE: Pleached 1.8 stem 1.2 x 1 screen Malus Evereste

I really need to see the pics of the 14/16 ( £350 each) and the 12/14 (£285 each).
Then | an decide.

Many thanks,

From: sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk <sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2019 16:12

To: Andrew Hamilton <

Subject: RE: Pleached 1.8 stem 1.2 x 1 screen Malus Evereste

Hi Andrew
Herewith a picture of bigger size trees.
Model as per above picture:

18/20 girth at 425,00 each
14/16 girth at 350,00 each

Model as per previous picture ;

12/14 girth at 285,00 each
10/12 girth at 240,00 each (picture send before )

All are root balled now as it is the root ball season.
Kind regards

James

Greenhills

Direct Dial : 02081449907

Email: sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk
Greenhills Nursery Ltd

4 0Old Park Lane,

Mayfair, London W1K 1QW

From: sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk <sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 4:38 PM

To:Andrew Hamilton' <



Subject: RE: Pleached 1.8 stem 1.2 x 1 screen Malus Evereste
Good afternoon Andrew

Thank you for your message.

Please find a picture attached. Price is 240,00 per tree incl. vat and delivery is 120,00 for all 7 trees.
Dog rose bare root 60/90 cm at 0,85

English oak 3M at 225,00

Kind regards

James Baker

Greenbhills

Direct Dial : 02081449907

Email: sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk
Greenhills Nursery Ltd

4 0ld Park Lane,

Mayfair, London W1K 1QW

————— Original Message-----

From: Andrew Hamilton |

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 4:26 PM
To: sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk
Subject: Pleached 1.8 stem 1.2 x 1 screen Malus Evereste

James,
Good to talk.

Pl send picture and price confirmation including delivery to Orchard House, Tweeddale Avenue , GIFFORD, East
Lothian, EH41 4 QN . | need 7 trees.
Also need one 3-5 metre English native oak.

Kindly let me know. ( And what about Dog Roses? For a hawthorn hedge. )

Tavm,
A

Andrew Hamilton CTA DipPFS

Director

Hamilton Financial

Financial Advice | Investment Management
Tel: 0131 315 4888

Mobile: 07721 755 607
www.hamilton-financial.co.uk






Stewart, Fiona (Committees)

From: Andrew Hamilton <

Sent: 07 January 2019 20:20

To: Stewart, Fiona (Committees)

Subject: FW: Pleached 1.8 stem 1.2 x 1 screen Malus Evereste
Attachments: Malus evereste 14-16 stem girth.jpg

Fiona - | have decided to go for the Malus Evereste Pleached. Photo attached. Super blossom in spring, good leaf in
summer and then berries in the autumn. Will be good to look at and create excellent screening.

Best wishes,
Andrew hamilton

From: sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk <sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2019 19:54

To: Andrew Hamitton <

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

Email: sales@greenbhills-nursery.co.uk
Greenhills Nursery Ltd

4 Old Park Lane,

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



From: sales@greenbhills-nursery.co.uk <sales@greenhills-nursery.co.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2019 16:12

To: Andrew Hamifton
Subject: RE: Pleached 1.8 stem 1.2 x 1 screen Malus Evereste
Hi Andrew

Herewith a picture of bigger size trees.

Model as per above picture:

18/20 girth at 425,00 each
14/16 girth at 350,00 each

Model as per previous picture :

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

To: 'Andrew Hamilton'

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
Greenbhills Nursery Ltd

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











